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Brosnan, Kyle
EXHIBIT 31
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RE: FOIA request 1591528 [ All records from the following custodians
containing the terms Grassley or Johnson: Christopher Wray et al

From Reporter2023 <Reporter2023@proton.me>
To FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV
Date Friday, March 22nd, 2024 at 12:00 PM

Hello,

| still have not received the correspondence regarding expedited processing you indicated would be mailed on or
about March 5. Can you confirm which address you mailed the materials to?

| still do not understand how, in the 21st century, the FBI is unable to scan a document. Please scan the materials
and attach them to this email chain. Or in the alternative, please answer the questions | posed earlier in the email
chain. | can not make an informed decision on how to proceed with this request without reviewing correspondence or
having access to the information | have sought.

Thank you

Sent with Proton Mail secure email.

On Wednesday, March 20th, 2024 at 8:21 AM, FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV
<FBI.FOIPA.NEGOTIATION@FBI.GOV> wrote:

Good morning,

We wanted to follow up with you regarding this request. Were you possibly interested in narrowing the scope
at this time?

Best regards,

Negotiation Team
Federal Bureau of Investigation

Fbi.foipa.negotiation @fbi.gov

Status Checks: https://vault.fbi.gov/fdps-1/@ @search-fdps | foipaquestions @fbi.gov
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